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From: 	 Sullivan, JacobJ <Sullivan.11@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, February 28, 2011 4:46 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Meetings 

Fyi 

From: Hof, Frederic C 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Mon Feb 28 04:43:42 2011 
Subject: RE: Meetings 

0900 became 1000. Lasted 45 minutes. Mission accomplished. Damascus hi-side down. Should have report in by 0900 
your time - best estimate. I have another meeting to go to (follow-on to last night's) and it may take some time for 
tekkies to re-boot system. But key meeting is done. Feel good despite a mainly sleepless night. Best, Fred 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 8:52 PM 
To: Hof, Frederic C 
Subject: RE: Meetings 

Thanks Fred. We look forward to the report. 

From: Hof, Frederic C 
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 1:23 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob) 
Subject: Meetings 

Excellent meeting with the usual team this evening Jake. All set for 0900 local tomorrow (Monday). My thanks to you 
and your boss. Will do my best. Fred 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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